Rehoboth Baptist Church Reintegration Protocol For In-Person Worship Services

Pre-registration/Registration is required:

- Attendance based on reservations per worship service (first come, first serve)
- Attendee(s) to make reservations for preferred service
- Reservations are required before 5 pm on Friday prior to Sunday Service
- To make reservations, attendees must:
 - o call the reservation number at 803-567-5565, or
 - sign-up by using Sign-Up Genius link will be available on church's website
- Persons with <u>No</u> Reservation, will remain in their cars until all persons with reservations have been seated and/or per availability
- Please check temperature prior to leaving home
- Please arrive early to be checked in (Physical Distancing guidelines will apply)
 - Front Doors only will be open 30 minutes prior to service.
 - o 15 minutes after the beginning of service, reservations will no longer be honored

Upon Arrival

- Attendees will enter main entrance to parking lot and follow the directions of RBC Parking Attendants (please adhere to guidelines).
- Temperature check of all persons will be checked in the car by a Health and Wellness Medical Team Member or Volunteer Team Member
 - Persons who <u>do not have</u> a temperature and are not feeling sick, will be directed to the parking area to park and guided to the church for check-in.
 - Persons who <u>have</u> a temperature (100.4 °F or higher), and/or feel sick, will not be allowed entry, but are strongly encouraged to return home to rest or seek medical attention as needed. This includes all passengers in the same vehicle. We will keep you and your family in our prayers!
 - Attendees must have face covering on before exiting vehicle and keep on during the entire service. Face coverings not required for persons 2 and under
 - Please see Parking Attendant or check-in stations if mask is needed.
 - Please follow the directives of the Parking attendants.
- Directional and Instructional signs will be posted and visible
- Yard signs and physical distancing reminders will be posted on the ground
- Multiple check in stations will be available
- Attendees will receive a registration verification sticker for accountability and to avoid exceeding the maximum capacity. The registration verification sticker must be visible to the Ushers when entering the sanctuary and remain visible throughout the worship service.

Upon Entry to Worship Service

- All attendees will enter through the front entrance of the church. The side entrance by the Administrator's door will be available for handicap access.
- Attendees will be escorted to their seat by an Usher
- Attendees must maintain physical distancing while sitting on the pews (6 ft. from your neighbor). Pews will be marked.
- Attendees living in the same household or traveling together may sit together without physical distancing between each other.
- Tithes and offerings can be placed in the baskets located near the door upon entering or exiting the sanctuary for service. Online giving is encouraged.

Safety Pre-Cautions During In-Person Services

- The Sanctuary will be cleaned and disinfected before and after each service.
- Offering plates WILL NOT be passed around during our In-Person services. Baskets will be located near the door upon entering or exiting the sanctuary to drop in your tithes and offerings. You are reminded that you may continue to submit your tithes and offering online through Givelify, mail it in, or use the drop box on the door of the church.
- Church Bulletins WILL NOT be distributed.
- Bibles and Hymnals WILL NOT be available; however, you may bring your personal bible.
- Water Fountains WILL NOT be available. (Attendees are encouraged to bring personal water bottle)
- Hand Sanitation Stations will be located at the entrance/exit doors to the church and restrooms.
- Access to restrooms will be provided during all services, but limited to one person at a time. Individuals waiting to use the restroom must maintain at least 6 feet of distance between each person. The restrooms in the back hallway will not be available for public use.
- Remember to wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds especially after going to the bathroom; before eating; and after blowing your nose, coughing, or sneezing. If soap and water are not readily available, use a hand sanitizer that contains at least 60% alcohol.
- Avoid touching your face with unwashed hands, especially your eyes, nose, or mouth.
- Remember to cover coughs and sneezes with a tissue or use the inside of your elbow. Used tissues should be thrown in the trash and hands washed.
- Microphones cannot be shared.
- Congregational singing is permitted but individuals must not remove their protective equipment to sing, it must stay on for the duration of the service.
- Fans (church supplied or personal) WILL NOT be allowed
- If an attendee becomes ill during service, the person will be escorted to an isolated room for assistance and guidance by a member of our Health and Wellness Medical Team.

Upon Exiting of Worship Service

- Attendees who wish to join, should return to your seat after dismissal. An Oversight Deacon will approach to assist attendees.
- Tithes and offerings can be placed in the baskets located near the door upon entering or exiting the sanctuary for service. Online giving is encouraged.
- Departure will be directed by the Ushers (Physical Distancing applies). Attendees to dismiss row by row in an orderly manner and exit through the front door. The side entrance by the Administrator's door will be available for physical handicap access.
- Attendees are not to mingle or congregate in the parking lot before or after service (Physical Distancing applies)

ORDER OF SERVICE (Similar to Live Streaming Service) - Will include the following:

- Church Bulletins will not be distributed, please follow the monitors and the worship leader for guidance
- No Announcements read during service. Announcements will be displayed on monitors at the beginning of the worship service and sent via One Call the Friday or Saturday before.
- Outline of Service:

Call to Worship One (1) song from the Restoration Volunteer singers. (In place of Devotion) Morning Prayer One (1) song from the Restoration Volunteer singers Sermon from Pastor Appeal/Invitation Benediction Attendees to dismiss row by row in an orderly manner, directed by the Ushers (Physical Distancing applies). Anyone who desires special prayer or wishes to join the church should return to your seat after dismissal.

An Oversight Deacon will assist those desiring special prayer or wishing to join the church.